Claire Jones

Subject: FV\-nd 22.0165.LBC

Attachments: 22020613 Biodiversity enhancements.docx; 22020613 Rebedding and pointing.docx
Sent: 13 June :

To: Holly le.hobbs@powvs.qov.ub

Subject: R and 22.0165.LBC

Dear Holly,

There are three conditions applied to the planning permission and listed building consent approvals received on the
19" May 2022 where you have requested additional information which you need to approve. Please find my
response to two of these conditions on the attachments.

1. The biodiversity enhancement scheme as requested in condition 3 of the approved planning permission for
application 22/0164/HH, hopefully you will be able to confirm approval of this scheme.

2. The rebedding and pointing details as requested in condition 3 of the listed building consent for application
22/0165/LBC, these details have been provided by the builder and | look forward to your approval.

You have also requested additional drawings of the windows, condition 4 of the listed building consent for
application 22/0165/LBC, although as already stated these will be identical in dimensions and materials and finish as
the existing window. As soon as | can arrange a meeting on site with the carpenter | will be able to provide these
drawings.

Best Regards

Richard Johnson

Sent from Mail for Windows



